Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Friday, Augusi 19, 2016 B:25 FH

Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F8Y}

Subject: RE: OGA

©h good 3}

~——--- Originai message -

From: “Page, 1iza C, {OGC} {FBI} b6 -1
Dote: I8/15/2016 B:74 PM {GNT-05:00) e e
To: "Strzok, Peter P. {CO} {FBY"

Subject: RE: OGA

Thanks. Bowdich sent separately as well, 3}

-------- Original message ------—

From: “Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FI| b6 1
Date: DE/19/2016 8:22 PM {GMT-05.00] oo e
To: "Page, Lisa £, {OGC) {FS_§§’| I

Subject: Fuwd: GGA

Hysa

——————— Originai message -

Frony: “Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {rasy’ Egc_il
Date: DB/19/2016 8:1% Phi {GMT-05:004 bTE -6
To: "Priestap, £ W. {CD} {F51}]

Subiject: REL QGA

3K Stand by for name

wmmeem- Original message bE -1
From: "Priestap; € W, {{I) {F8i} —
Date: 08/15/2016 £:03 PV {GNI-05:00 b7E -6

To: "Strzok, Peter P, {CD} EFBE}
Ce: "Moffa, Jonathan C. {€D} {§8Y
Subjaci: Fued: OGA

Pote:
Piease zee the bottom email,

We've been asked to send 1 person with the FB team tomorraw. Ohir'1 person will thers be resporisible
for providing you/me a recommendation as to what CT's resource commitment shoold be moving
forward.

FBI (18-cv-154)-7677



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Flease provide me the name of the person who can participate tomarrow, beginning in the:AM, {details
{o foilow).

Thank you,
B

e Originad message ————

Fromi: “Trainor, fames €. {CYD} {¥81} | b6 -1
Date: DB/I9/2016 7:41 PM {GMT-05:60] e e
Yo "Bowdich, David L. (D0} {Fﬁiil “lodmson, David 3. {DO} {F8i"

et T ICD) ieBi P'skcute, Joshua {oH) {FBN°
“Steinbach, Wichas! B, {D0) [F51)| [+iess,
Emy S, 100 (784 ['Pariave, Valere (DO} {FRE"
Turgal, James L {DO) §§f85§| I“B&;eheii, {aura’
ENEOIET ['Prisstag. £ W, {CD] {£BY"
| [‘Bean, W L {ITID} {FBY
Subjsct: RE: OGA
1G4, Per O¥'s voice maiq b7E -4, 3

Stand by for the names,

Bim

Jird Tralnor

Assistant Drector

B Cybor Division

{8} b6 -1
C} b7C -1

- Original message -—— -

From: “Bowdich, David 1. {DO} {Fa}°
Date: U812/ 2016 6:32 PM {GMT-05:000
Yo: "ichnson, David 3 {DO} {F81]

f wRies R |"skate, soshua {8} FBH)" b6 -1

Steinhach, Wichae! 8. (DO} {FBY] “Hess, b7¢c -1

Bmy S, {0} {FBﬁj “Parlave, '\f_a_ié je {0 EERR" b7E -6

[*Tureal, james L {D@} {_Fﬁi}?ﬁ Trainar, James.
C.ICYD) iFaiY “Sucheit, Laura A [SECDY {FRI"
| [Friesiag, € W. {CD) {Fat)] “Bean, W L {ITID}
Fay
Subject OGN

FBI (18-cv-154)-7678
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Wi are clear i Jod Wit datermine the composition b7E -4
of tre team with your callective fnpot. This gets our foot i the door, but we can scale as necessary iates.

Thanks,
o8

FBI (18-cv-154)-7679





